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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 


MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: May 4, 2009 

TO: Dulaney O'roark I I I, Verizon 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080278 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Document Nos. VZ399-VZ425 (POD 4) 

and VZ 398. VZ 426 - VZ969 (POD 1,2, 14), and filed on behalf of Verizon. The document will 

be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. w 
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CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridllpsc.com Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.fl.us 
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